Lamar Broadcasting Co., Inc.

210 First Nat'l Bank Bldg.

PARIS, TEXAS
July 24, 1956

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

This will verify your reception of X F T V on July 21, 1956
during our frequency check at 1300 A, M, and thanks very much for your
report,

Our transmitter i1s a Collins with a power of 500 watts. We
are a daytime station only - operating from local sunrise to sunset.

Our regular frequency measurement schedule is the third Sat-
urday of each month from 1:00 A, M, to 1:15 A, M,

Truly yours,

Ross Babigian, Ch., Engr,



